GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterw

ays Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G023240073601W
File No: IW-14011(13)/1/2023-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To: The

1) Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

2) Executive Engineer-Il , Canals Division, I&W Dte

Date: 20/09/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Construction of 3 (Three) vent sluice over Bhabanipur khal
Including strengthening of Hooghly left embankment for a length of 360 m adjacent to sluice outfall and
other allied works at Mouza - Dakshin Simulberia and Paschim Bhabanipur, G.P-Noorpur, Block -
Diamond Harbour-II, District- South 24 Parganas,Project ID:- IW232407669S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Construction of 3 (Three) vent sluice over Bhabanipur khal including strengthening of Hooghly left
embankment for a length of 360 m adjacent to sluice outfall and other allied works at Mouza - Dakshin Simulberia and

Paschim Bhabanipur, G P-Noorpur, Block - Diamond Harbour-I. District- South 24 Parganas ,the details of which has been

given below.

Name of the Project: Construction of 3 (Three) vent sluice over Bhabanipur khal including strengthening of
Hooghly left embankment for a length of 360 m adjacent to sluice outfall and other allied
works at Mouza - Dakshin Simulberia and Paschim Bhabanipur, G.P-Noorpur, Block -

Diamond Harbour-l, District- South 24 Parganas

Project ID: IW232407669S000

Address : Mouza - Dakshin Simulberia and Paschim Bhabanipur, G.P-Noorpur, Block - Diamond

Harbour-1l, District- South 24 Pa

rganas

Administrative Approval: Rs 58561000 (Five Crore Eighty Five Lakh Sixty One Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

!;I No. [Financial \’_e;ri Head : S{;_f;zze Srtjg;rze Amount
1 2023-24  |32-4711-01-103-00-475-53-00-V Stateszggﬁizzme”t S"Eﬁcﬁﬁfgfgged 117000
2 | 202425 32471101 103004756300V S‘a‘eszﬁ;ﬁi‘;ﬁme"‘ SCL‘:’;‘(’L‘?SNS:EE“;S“ 33965000

| 5 | omess 32-4711~01-103-00-4?5-53@0-\/; Statesgﬁgf:;gmem chﬁcri”eersNSjngSe" 17900000

!T | 202827 [32:4711-01-103-00-475-53-00-V Statesgﬁ;ﬁi‘égmem scﬂﬁg’fﬁgﬂg’ged 6579000




[ Total ) 58561000 ]

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324019865FAQ0 Dated 19/09/2023.

JOINT SE ARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324007360IW Date: 20/09/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department
The Finance Department -RIDF Cell, Group-N
The Deputy General Manager-NABARD, Kolkata

The Superintending Engineer, Eastern Circle-Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

JOINT SEC RY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



